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Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Cochart, Lacey L - DNR
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 12:56 PM
To: Peter van Houwelingen (pvhouw@clcl.com)
Cc: bdonaldson@donaldsonscleaners.com; Borski, Jennifer - DNR; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR; Giesfeldt, 

Mark F - DNR
Subject: Donaldson's One Hour Cleaners 
Attachments: Donaldson One Hour Cleaners 8.15.13.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Peter, 
 
Attached is the letter I referenced in my voicemail this morning.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Lacey  
 
Lacey L. Cochart 
Attorney, Bureau of Legal Services 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
101 S. Webster Street 
P.O. Box 7921 
Madison, WI 53707-7921 
Phone:        (608) 267-0846 
Fax:            (608) 266-6983 
E-mail         lacey.cochart@wisconsin.gov  

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message may contain information which, by law, is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. Contact the sender for 
permission prior to disclosing the contents of this message to any other person.  This message is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the 
addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please 

notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone (608) 267-0846 and immediately delete this message and any and all of its attachments.  

 
 



State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
101 S. Webster Street 
Box 7921 
Madison WI 53707-7921 

Peter Van Houwelingen, Attorney 
Corporate Legal Counsel, Ltd. 
477 S Nicolet Rd 
Appleton, WI 54914 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Cathy Stepp, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

SUBJECT: Responsibility for 110 W. Cecil St., Neenah, WI 
WDNR Site Name: Donaldson's One Hour Cleaners 
WDNR BRRTS #02-71-110797 

Dear Mr. Van Houwelingen: 

I appreciate your efforts to provide the Depatiment with information for Donaldson's One Hour Cleaners, Inc. We 
have reviewed the documents and information provided on the issue of Donaldson's One Hour Cleaners, Inc. 
responsibility for contamination at the Donaldson's One Hours Cleaners site. We maintain the position that 
Donaldson's One Hour Cleaners, Inc. is a successor entity of the causer, Donaldson's One Hour Cleaners, LLC 
and therefore remains a responsible party under s. 292. 11, Wis. Stats. As a result, the DNR will proceed with 
Donaldson's One Hour Cleaners, Inc. and H&J Investments, LLC as responsible patiies under s. 292.11, Wis. 
Stats. for this site. 

If you have any technical questions regarding this site, please contact Jennifer Borski in Oshkosh at (920) 424-
7887 or by e-mail at jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov. Ms. Borski will be working to schedule a technical meeting 
with the responsible patiies in the near future. 

Sincerely, 

Bureau of gal Se,;v.i~ 
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ecc: B. Donaldson, bdonaldson@clonaldsonscleaners.com 
J. Borski, DNR.jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov 
R. Chronert, DNR, Roxanne.chrone1i@wisconsin.gov 
M. Giesfeldt, DNR, mark.giesfeldt@wisconsin.gov\ 
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